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5 July 95
MEMORANDUM FOR:
Detense Intelligence Agency
Office for Ground Forces
FROM: Nl H
“Director of Research and Development
SUBJECT: Request Star Gate Personnel Interviews

As you know, in response to a Congressionally directed action, CIA
is now performing a technical analysis of the Star Gate program. On
1 June, the CIA’s Office of Research and Development negotiated a
contract with the American Institutes for Research (AIR) to perform the
analysis. In order to fully analyze the nature of the Star Gate
program, AIR has requested interviews with Star Gate program personnel.
In particular, they wish to interview the program manager and th hree
remote viewers. This request was anticipated some time ago by
rgf ~ | and discussed by him with[:::::::::]during their past

interactions. Therefore, I seek your cCooperation in allowing AIR to
access these individuals in order to schedule and conduct the
interviews. With your approval, will be getting in direct

contact with you and the Star Gate personnel to schedule these
interviews.
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This document is made available through the declassification efforts
and research of John Greenewald, Jr., creator of:

The@BIaCioVatlt

The Black Vault is the largest online Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
document clearinghouse in the world. The research efforts here are
responsible for the declassification of hundreds of thousands of pages
released by the U.S. Government & Military.

Discover the Truth at: http://www.theblackvault.com
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